TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES June 26, 2014

The meeting was called to order 10:42 a.m. on June 26, 2014 by Chair, Michael Arambula, M.D., Committee members present were Frank S. Denton; John D. Ellis, Jr.; Carlos Gallardo; Robert B. Simonson, D.O.; and Timothy Webb.

Mr. Ellis moved, Mr. Gallardo seconded, that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda item 2a. The motion passed. Dr. Arambula announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 10:44 a.m. concerning licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

Wynne M. Snoots, M.D. entered the meeting at 10:44 a.m.

Paulette B. Southard entered the meeting at 10:50 a.m.

The Executive Session ended at 2:50 p.m.

The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

Agenda Item 2a - Applicants appearing concerning eligibility

Applicant #1092 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Mr. Gallardo moved to recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for reinstatement of their license. This recommendation is based on the applicant's unprofessional conduct and failure to demonstrate reinstatement was in the best interest of the public. Ms. Southard seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed. **Applicant #1181** appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Webb** moved to recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. **Mr.** Ellis seconded the motion. **Mr. Denton**, **Mr. Ellis**, **Dr. Simonson**, **Dr. Snoots**, and **Mr. Webb** voted for the motion. **Mr. Gallardo and Ms. Southard voted against the motion**. The motion passed.

Applicant #1520 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Mr. Webb moved to recommend to the full Board that the applicant's application for a full license be deferred to allow Board staff time to verify the applicant's military credentials. If credentials meet criteria, applicant should be licensed. If credentials do not meet criteria, applicant will be required to appear before committee. Dr. Snoots seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed. The committee directed Board staff to draft a rule for stakeholder review to address adding domestic training that has been approved by a speciality board of the American Board of Medical Specialties(ABMS) or Bureau of Osteopathic Specialists(BOS) to the definition of a two year training program. The goal would be to address eligibility for applicants whose domestic training was accepted by the ABMS or BOS even though it may not have been accredited at the time of training.

Applicant #1533 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Snoots moved to recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted a physician in training permit, under a non-disciplinary Remedial Plan with the following conditions:**

• 8 hours of CME in ethics

This recommendation is based on unprofessional conduct and submitting a false statement to the Board. Ms. Southard seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1536 appeared before the Committee, in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Ellis moved** to recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. **Dr. Snoots** seconded the motion. **Mr. Gallardo voted against the motion**. All others voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1541 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session,
Mr. Gallardo moved to recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for a license. This recommendation is based on unprofessional conduct. Ms. Southard seconded the motion. Dr. Snoots voted against the motion. All others voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1542 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Denton moved to recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted a physician in training permit, subject to a non-disciplinary Remedial Plan with the following conditions:**

• 8 hours of CME in ethics

• Participate in the University of Texas Dallas Physician Coaching Program This recommendation is based on unprofessional conduct. Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion. Ms. Southard voted against the motion. All others voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1543 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Denton moved to recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license**. **Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion. Ms. Southard voted against the motion. All others voted in favor. The motion passed.**

Applicant #1545 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Gallardo moved to recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for a license due** to unprofessional conduct, being disciplined by another state, disciplinary action taken by a health care entity, and submitting a false statement to the Board. Ms. Southard seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Item 2b - Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director –Ms. Knight reported on ten physician licensure orders offered by the Executive Director and accepted by applicants. Mr. Gallardo moved to recommend to the full Board that the orders be approved. Ms. Southard seconded. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Item 2c – Physician licensure applicants to be licensed. There were 126 applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. Mr. Webb moved to recommend to the full Board that all 126 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Ms. Southard seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Item 2d – Surgical assistant licensure applicants to be licensed. There were 8 surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Ms. Southard moved to recommend to the full Board that all 8 surgical assistant applicants determined to meet

eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Agenda Item 2e - Acudetox applicants for certification - There were none

Agenda Item 3 – Report on physician licensure statistics. Ms. Knight reported that the average time to complete applications for physician licensure in the third quarter of FY 14 was 34 days. Ms. Knight also reported on the record number of physician licensure applications the Board has received for eight of the nine recorded months of FY 14 so far, as well as the increase in the number of licenses issued.

Agenda Item 4a - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding Nonprofit Health Organizations: Applicants for initial certification. There were eleven applications for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Mr. Webb moved to recommend to the full Board that the eleven requests for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Gallardo seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 4b - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding Nonprofit Health Organizations: Requests for biennial recertification - There were 19 applications for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Ms. Southard moved to recommend to the full Board that the 19 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Gallardo seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 4c - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding Nonprofit Health Organizations: Cancellations of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations - There were none

Agenda Item 5 - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding substantial equivalence list – Ms. Knight discussed the presentation given by Ross University School of Medicine (RUSM) at the May 2014 board meeting and whether the committee wanted to make any changes to the notation following RUSM on the substantial equivalence list, which advises applicants that portions of the RUSM status on the list curriculum are under review due to concerns regarding clinical rotations not meeting eligibility requirements. The Committee directed staff to keep the note, to provide statistics of RUSM graduates who have been determined ineligible due to unaccredited clerkships on an annual basis, and to send RUSM a formal letter regarding this decision. Ms. Knight also reported that the American

4

Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admissions Officers (AACRAO) considers the three Caribbean schools currently on the substantial equivalence list (Ross University School of Medicine, St. George's University, and the American University of the Caribbean) to offer degrees or credits that are comparable to degrees or credits awarded by an institution in the United States that is not accredited.

Agenda Item 6 - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding applicant packets -

Mr. Freshour proposed the reordering of the applicant packet to exclude items that have no bearing on the issues for which the applicant is appearing. Mr. Freshour further explained that this would allow the packets to be released to the applicant and give the applicant the opportunity to review the same supporting documentation available to the committee. The committee directed staff to use the proposed format for future committee packets with implementation in August or November.

Agenda Item 7 - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding Ten Year Rule – Ms.

Knight discussed the current rule which requires current certification as well as passage of a specialty board recertification exam as one remedy, but also allows passage of the Special Purpose Examination (SPEX) to meet the ten year rule, and the disparity between those two remedies since an applicant who allowed specialty board certification to lapse might pass a monitored written exam to obtain recertification, but would potentially not complete the process until other requirements have been fulfilled. The committee directed staff to draft a rule change to allow passage of a written, monitored specialty board exam to satisfy the ten year rule without holding current board certification.

Agenda Item 8 - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding electronic verification of Texas medical schools and training programs – Ms. Knight described a system at another state board that allows medical schools and training programs to electronically verify medical education and post graduate training for a licensure application. The committee directed staff to research what resources would be needed to put a similar system in place.

Agenda Item 9 - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding authorizing staff to allow applicants to withdraw and reapply following the discovery of discrepancies – Mr. Freshour explained that failure to provide accurate information on an application by failing to respond to a question correctly is considered falsification of a government document and a violation of the law. Allowing staff to give an applicant the opportunity to change an answer would result in accountability issues and inconsistent determinations. Mr. Freshour discussed the new application questions that will be deployed at the end of August and explained how this should help eliminate many instances of falsification issues.

Mr. Freshour also discussed how the outreach program has also helped reduce the number of instances of falsification on applications. The committee directed staff to continue with the processes in place.

Agenda Item 10 - Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding proposed

amendments to board rules:

b. 163.6(f) – Examinations Accepted for Licensure

Ms. Southard moved to recommend to the full Board that the rule as presented be published in the Texas Register for public comment. Mr. Gallardo seconded. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

a. 187.5 NPDB reporting

Mr. Webb moved to recommend to the full Board that the rule as presented under option one be published in the Texas Register for public comment and to include a link to the NPDB on TMB's website. Mr. Gallardo seconded. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Agenda Item 13 - There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:58 p.m.

Agenda Item 02b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

June 2014

|--|

Applicant #	Type of Application	Type of Order
1537	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan
1539	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan
1540	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan
1544	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan
1546	Physician Licensure	Licensure Agreed Order
1551	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan
1552	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan
1553	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan
1554	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan
1555	Physician Licensure	Remedial Plan



Licensure Division Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 27, 2014

TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

GRADUATES OF:	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	17	1	0	18
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	0	0	0	0
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	45	8	0	53
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	55	0	0	55
GRAND TOTAL	117	9	-	126
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD: ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
CONCEDED EMINENCE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
FULL				
REGULAR	113	9	0	122
RELICENSURE	4	0	0	4
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	117	9	0	126
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
GRAND TOTAL	0 117	9	U	0 126
UNAND IVIAL	11/)		120

TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2014 BOARD MEETING

1.	ABU ALNAAJ, HANAN MD	FULL-REG (576645)
	SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-1983	
2.	ADHIA, SANJAY GAUTAM MD	FULL-REG (539041)
	SCHOOL: M.S. RAMAIAH MEDICAL COLLEGE, BANGALORE	E UNIVERSITY,
	KARNATAKA-2003	
3.	AGRAWAL, RITWICK MD	FULL-REG (517531)
	SCHOOL: CHHATRAPATI SHAHUJI MAHARAJ MEDICAL UN	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	GEORGE MED COLL), LUCKNOW UTTAR PRADESH-2003	
4.	ALI, NADIA MD	FULL-REG (581576)
ч.	SCHOOL: RAWALPINDI MED COLL, RAWALPINDI-1998	1011 MEG (501570)
5.	ALSAKA, MHD ADNAN MD	FULL-REG (577092)
5.	SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-1999	10EE-REG (377092)
6.	AMAECHI, NNEWUEZE STELLA MD	FULL-REG (580074)
0.	SCHOOL: ROSS UNIV, ROSEAU-2007	FULL-REO (580074)
7.	,	ELUL DEC (580106)
7.	AMBATI, SREEKANTH MD	FULL-REG (580106)
	SCHOOL: DECCAN COLL OF MED SCI, VIJAYAWADA UNIV	HLIH SCI, HYDERABAD,
0	AP, INDIA-2004	
8.	ANDREWS, REENA MD	FULL-REG (576782)
	SCHOOL: PSG INST OF MED SCI & RSRCH, DR MGR MED UN	NIV, COIMBATORE, TN,
0	INDIA-1996	
9.	ANSARI, RAMIN MD	FULL-REG (577717)
	SCHOOL: ISFAHAN UNIV, ISFAHAN-1992	
10.	ANTONOFF, MARA B MD	FULL-REG (579572)
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCH, MINNEAPOLIS-2	
11.	ASLAM, WAQAS MD	FULL-REG (581567)
	SCHOOL: RAWALPINDI MED COLL, RAWALPINDI-2006	
12.	ATKINSON, CAMERON THEODORE MD	FULL-REG (581165)
	SCHOOL: VANDERBILT UNIV SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-200	
13.	BADER, RAZAN MD	FULL-REG (533862)
	SCHOOL: KING FAISAL UNIV, COLL OF MED & MED SCI, DA	AMMAM, SAUDI
	ARABIA-2004	
14.	BAKER, CHRISTI ANNE MD	FULL-REG (581342)
	SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2010	
15.	BARNES, SUSAN KIM MD	FULL-REG (579816)
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAI	LLAS-2009
16.	BATLLE, JUAN CARLOS MD	FULL-REG (579493)
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHILADE	LPHIA-2004
17.	BLAIR, JAMES ALAN JR MD	FULL-REG (550766)
	SCHOOL: DREXEL UNIV COL OF MEDICINE-2008	``````
18.	BOYLE, ALLISON MARIE MD	FULL-REG (538887)
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, HOUSTON-20	
19.	BRAUTBAR, ARIEL MD	FULL-REL (524001)
17.	SCHOOL: HADASSAH MED SCH, HEBREW UNIV, JERUSALE	
20.	BURDETTE, SCOTT ALAN MD	FULL-REG (567837)
<i>2</i> 0.	SCHOOL: SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIV SCH OF MED, SPRING	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
21.	CALDWELL, SCOTT MD	FULL-REG (503438)
<i>4</i> 1.	SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHAM-	
	SCHOOL. ONLY OF MERIMANY SCHOP MED, DIMMINORANI-	2001

22.	CARDENAS, MAGDALENO RAFAEL JR MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTONOMA DE CIUDAD JUAREZ, CHIHUAF	FULL-REG (579771) IUA-1992
23.	CARLSON, MATTHEW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEBRASKA COLL OF MED, OMAHA-2007	FULL-REG (582326)
24.	CATALANO, MARC F MD	FULL-REL (315909)
~ <i>ī</i>	SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, HOUSTON-19	
25.	CHEERAN, DANIEL MD	FULL-REG (559196)
	SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK AT STONY BROOK SC BROOK-2011	CH OF MED, STONY
26.	CHOUHAN, CHAROO MD	FULL-REG (583700)
	SCHOOL: KASTURBA MED COLL MANGALORE, MANIPAL U	JNIVERSITY,
	MANGALORE, KARNATAKA (GRADUATES PRIOR TO 2008)-	2002
27.	CHRISTMAN, DONALD SINCLAIR MD	FULL-REG (508132)
	SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGTON	1-2004
28.	CONLAY, LYDIA ANN MD	FULL-REL (491962)
	SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVEPO	
29.	CREWS, WILLIAM SYLVESTER JR MD	FULL-REG (577114)
_>.	SCHOOL: ROSS UNIV, ROSEAU-2008	
30.	DAS, GOPIMOHAN MD	FULL-REG (580575)
201	SCHOOL: UNIV OF PRETORIA, PRETORIA-2006	
31.	DENDY, SARAH MD	FULL-REG (565554)
51.	SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLE	× /
32.	DIAB, MICHEL GERGES MD	FULL-REG (567234)
52.	SCHOOL: ST JOSEPH'S UNIV, FAC OF MED, BEIRUT, LEBANG	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
33.	DOBARIYA, MANOJKUMAR AVACHARBHAI MD	FULL-REG (579732)
55.	SCHOOL: B J MED COLL, GUJARAT UNIV, AHMEDABAD, GU	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
34.	DUAN, LEI MD	FULL-REG (540406)
57.	SCHOOL: BEIJING MED UNIV, BEIJING, CHINA-2004	1 0 LL-1(LG (3+0+00)
35.	ELAHI, SHAHID MD	FULL-REG (577209)
55.	SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, UNIV OF KARACHI, KARACHI, P	
36.	FERREIRA MARACAJA NETO, LUIZ MD	FULL-REG (583360)
50.	SCHOOL: FAC DE MED DE VALENCA FUND EDUC DOM ANI	× /
	VALENCA, RIO-2001	JRE ARCOVERDE,
37.	FREEMAN, MATTHEW D MD	FULL-REG (579708)
57.	SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF ME	× /
38.	GARCIA CORTES, LILLIAM IVETTE MD	FULL-REG (578504)
50.	SCHOOL: UNIV OF PUERTO RICO SCH OF MED, SAN JUAN-1	
39.	GINJUPALLI, MADHURI MD	FULL-REG (581138)
39.	SCHOOL: RANGARAYA MED COLL, VIJAYAWADA UNIV HI	× /
	ANDHRA PRADESH-1997	ZIH SCI, KAKINADA,
40.	GOLDEN, MICHAEL JAMES MD	FULL-REG (580457)
40.	SCHOOL: OHIO STATE UNIV COLL OF MED, COLUMBUS-200	
41	,	
41.	GOVERDHANA, SHYAM MD	FULL-REG (581927)
10	SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2009	ELU L DEC (551104)
42.	GRAHAM, ROBBIE LEE MD	FULL-REG (551194)
12	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2010	
43.	GREIVES, MATTHEW ROBERT MD	FULL-REG (583991)
4.4	SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-2007	
44.	GRINER, DEVAN MD	FULL-REG (580041)
15	SCHOOL: UNIV OF UTAH SCH OF MED, SALT LAKE CITY-20	
45.	HAQ, ATHAR DO	FULL-REG (580629)
	SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURC	J, DES MOINES IA-2011

46.	HOLMES, KATHERINE ANN DO	FULL-REG (581364)
	SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA SCH OF OSTEO MED, LEWISBURG	
47.	HOYT, KATHRYN TAYLOR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQUERO	FULL-REG (566727) DUE-2012
48.	IGALA, SINDHU BASAVAIAH MD	FULL-REG (583786)
	SCHOOL: GANDHI MED COLL, OSMANIA UNIV, HYDERABA 2007	
49.	INAM, FAHAD MD	FULL-REG (564614)
17.	SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, UNIV OF KARACHI, KARACHI, P	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
50.	JACKSON, ALOYSIUS FRANCIS JOE MD	FULL-REG (578603)
20.	SCHOOL: UNIV SIERRA LEONE, COLL MED & ALLIED HLTH	
	SIERRA LEONE-2006	
51.	JAGOLINO, AMANDA LUTZ MD	FULL-REG (581509)
	SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON U	NIV, PHILADELPHIA-
	2010	
52.	JOHNSON, BRANDON JAROD MD	FULL-REG (558282)
	SCHOOL: BOWMAN GRAY SCH OF MED OF WAKE FOREST	UNIV, WINSTON-
	SALEM-2011	
53.	JONES, GUY MD	FULL-REG (581149)
	SCHOOL: UMDNJ-NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, NEWAR	
54.	JULIAN, SCOTT EARL MD	FULL-REG (560376)
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF MINNESOTA MED SCH, MINNEAPOLIS-19	
55.		FULL-REG (487494)
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF PUERTO RICO SCH OF MED, SAN JUAN-1	
56.	KOCH, MEGHAN S DO	FULL-REG (551197)
	SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UI 2010	NIV, GLENDALE, AZ-
57.	KONDURU, CHANDANA MD	FULL-REG (560371)
	SCHOOL: SRI VENKATESWARA MED COLL, SRI VENKATES	WARA UNIV, TIRUPATI,
	A.P1998	
58.	KOVACEV, TED ARMSTRONG MD	FULL-REG (514981)
	SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2005	
59.	LAMONT, LAUREN ELIZABETH MD	FULL-REG (580264)
- 0	SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-2009	
60.	LIPTON, MELISSA CANHAM MD	FULL-REG (459141)
<u>c1</u>	SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, HOUSTON-19	
61.	LONG, CHRISTINA MARIEKE DO	FULL-REG (582614)
60	SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2002	EIII L DEC (559209)
62.	LUCKE, ASHLEY MARIE MD SCHOOL: FLORIDA STATE UNIV, TALLAHASSEE-2011	FULL-REG (558398)
63.	LYTLE, HEATHER MARY SPONSEL MD	FULL-REG (550986)
05.	SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAL	× , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
64.	MADOLE, MIRANDA ERIN MD	FULL-REG (557885)
01.	SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2011	
65.	MANDEL, JACOB JOSEPH MD	FULL-REG (565176)
001	SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-2008	
66.	MASLAR, JOSEPH PETER MD	FULL-REG (578373)
	SCHOOL: OHIO STATE UNIV COLL OF MED, COLUMBUS-200	× , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
67.	MASON, DAVID PARK MD	FULL-REG (583204)
	SCHOOL: COLUMBIA UNIV COLL OF PHYS AND SURG, NEW	× , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

68.	MAYES, JOHNNY LEE JR MD	FULL-REG (582990)
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, SAN ANTONI	IO-2010
69.	MCFARLAND, WILLIAM JOHN MD	FULL-REG (558989)
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-201	1
70.	MCKEITH, JAMES JOHN MD	FULL-REG (575612)
70.	SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON U	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	1992	JINIV, I IIILADELI IIIA-
71		FULL DEC (501052)
71.	MEMON, ABDUL MAJEED MD	FULL-REG (581852)
	SCHOOL: LIAQUAT MED COLL, UNIV OF SIND, JAMSHORO,	
72.	MIKKILINENI, HARITHA MD	FULL-REL (537166)
	SCHOOL: J J M MED COLL, RAJIV GANDHI UNIV HLTH SCI,	DAVANGERE,
	KARNATAKA, INDIA-2003	
73.	MILLER, KRISTIE LEE MD	FULL-REG (581350)
	SCHOOL: ALBANY MED COLL OF UNION UNIV, ALBANY-20	× /
74.	MORURI, SUSAN MD	FULL-REG (561001)
,	SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2008	× /
75.	NALLAMOTHU, GEETHA MD	FULL-REG (581111)
75.	SCHOOL: GANDHI MED COLL, OSMANIA UNIV, HYDERABA	()
		AD, ANDHKA PKADESH-
-	2003	
76.	NAVEED, AMMARA MD	FULL-REG (581187)
	SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KARAC	
77.	NGOBIA, ANNE DO	FULL-REG (579906)
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, FORT WO	RTH-2011
78.	NGUYEN, VIET DANG MD	FULL-REG (573026)
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAI	LLAS-2012
79.	NIETFELD, LAURA AMANDA MD	FULL-REG (557511)
	SCHOOL: EASTERN VIRGINIA MED SCH OF THE MED COLL	
	NORFOLK-2009	
80.	NIMMAKAYALA, KAMESWARA RAO MD	FULL-REG (584431)
80.	SCHOOL: SRI VENKATESWARA MED COLL, SRI VENKATES	
		WARA UNIV, HRUPAH,
0.1	A.P2004	
81.	NOOR, SYED JAWAD MD	FULL-REG (579037)
	SCHOOL: ALLAMA IQBAL MED COLL, UNIV OF HEALTH SC	
82.	OWEN, LOUISE MAE MD	FULL-REG (565151)
	SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK AT STONY BROOK SO	CH OF MED, STONY
	BROOK-2009	
83.	PARKER, DANA J MD	FULL-REG (557202)
	SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-	2010
84.	PATEL, AMEEBEN ANILKUMAR DO	FULL-REG (572797)
	SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILADEL	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
85.	PATEL, PRITI GUPTA MD	FULL-REG (578556)
05.	SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARIZONA COLL OF MED, TUCSON-2000	1 0 1 1 NEG (3 / 03 3 0)
86.	POLAVARAPU, KIRAN MD	FULL-REG (552445)
80.		
07	SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL OF M	
87.	PRASAD, SRIRANGA V MD	FULL-REG (579610)
	SCHOOL: SRI VENKATESWARA MED COLL, SRI VENKATES	WARA UNIV, TIRUPATI,
	A.P1989	
88.	PROVENZA, LOUIS JOSEPH MD	FULL-REG (579939)
	SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-1979	
89.	QURESHI, IMRAAN AHMER MD	FULL-REG (582612)
	SCHOOL: ROSS UNIV, ROSEAU-2008	
	<i>,</i>	

90.	RAMNATH, VENKTESH RUDRAPATNA MD SCHOOL: MAYO MEDICAL SCHOOL, ROCHESTER-2000	FULL-REG (579814)
91.	RAVI, MANOJ MD	FULL-REG (576628)
	SCHOOL: MED COLL, UNIV OF KERALA, TRIVANDRUM, KE	RALA, INDIA-1991
92.	REDDI, SUDAMA MD	FULL-REG (579826)
	SCHOOL: ANDHRA MED COLL, ANDHRA UNIV, VISAKHAPA	
	PRADESH-2002	
93.	REDDY, SWARUPA T MD	FULL-REG (467071)
	SCHOOL: VIJAYANAGARA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENC	CES, RAJIV GANDHÍ
	UNIV OF HEALTH SCIENCES, BELLARY, KARNATAKA, IND	IA-1995
94.	SARFRAZ, MOHAMMAD MD	FULL-REG (569604)
	SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KARAC	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
95.	SATTAR, ARIF ABDUL MD	FULL-REG (576738)
	SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, UNIV OF KARACHI, KARACHI, F	
96.	SENSARMA, ANIRBAN MD	FULL-REG (575401)
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY-20	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
97.	SETH, ANUPA MD	FULL-REG (580551)
	SCHOOL: RAVINDRA NATH TAGORE MED COLL, RAJASTH	
	RAJASTHAN-1992	
98.	SHAH, DHRUVIL RASHMIKANT MD	FULL-REG (579595)
	SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2008	
99.	SHAH, JAMIL MD	FULL-REG (581728)
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, HOUSTON-20)11
100.	SHAH, JHARNA NITIN MD	FULL-REG (550215)
	SCHOOL: SETH G S MEDICAL COLLEGE, UNIV BOMBAY (M	UMBAI), PAREL,
	MUMBAI, INDIA-2004	
101.	SHAH, MAULIN MD	FULL-REG (559782)
	SCHOOL: PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV, MILTON S HERSHE	Y MED CTR, HERSHEY-
	2011	
102.	SHAHID, MUHAMMAD WASEEM MD	FULL-REG (558486)
	SCHOOL: ALLAMA IQBAL MED COLL, UNIV OF HEALTH SC	EIENCES, LAHORE-2000
103.	SHAW, ANGELA MARIE MD	FULL-REG (577465)
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CHICA	AGO-2011
104.	SHEIKH, AWAIS AHMED MD	FULL-REG (582062)
	SCHOOL: GRANT MED COLL, UNIV OF BOMBAY, BYCULLA	. BOMBAY, INDIA-1999
105.	SHIRALKAR, KAUSTUBH MD	
	,	FULL-REG (580434)
	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-200	FULL-REG (580434)
106.	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2009 SHIRLEY, BRETT MCCANN MD	FULL-REG (580434) FULL-REG (559730)
	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-200 SHIRLEY, BRETT MCCANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAI	FULL-REG (580434) FULL-REG (559730) LLAS-2011
106. 107.	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2009 SHIRLEY, BRETT MCCANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAI SHIRSALKAR, ADVAYANAND GIRISH MD	FULL-REG (580434) FULL-REG (559730) LAS-2011 FULL-REG (579561)
107.	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2009 SHIRLEY, BRETT MCCANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAI SHIRSALKAR, ADVAYANAND GIRISH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBURGH	FULL-REG (580434) FULL-REG (559730) LAS-2011 FULL-REG (579561) I-2009
	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2009 SHIRLEY, BRETT MCCANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAI SHIRSALKAR, ADVAYANAND GIRISH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBURGH STAHELI, JAMES R DO	FULL-REG (580434) FULL-REG (559730) LAS-2011 FULL-REG (579561) I-2009 FULL-REG (575611)
107. 108.	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2009 SHIRLEY, BRETT MCCANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAI SHIRSALKAR, ADVAYANAND GIRISH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBURGH STAHELI, JAMES R DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURC	FULL-REG (580434) FULL-REG (559730) LAS-2011 FULL-REG (579561) I-2009 FULL-REG (575611) G, DES MOINES IA-1996
107.	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2009 SHIRLEY, BRETT MCCANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAI SHIRSALKAR, ADVAYANAND GIRISH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBURGH STAHELI, JAMES R DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURC SUGARBAKER, DAVID JOHN MD	FULL-REG (580434) FULL-REG (559730) LAS-2011 FULL-REG (579561) I-2009 FULL-REG (575611) G, DES MOINES IA-1996 FULL-REG (581629)
107. 108. 109.	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2009 SHIRLEY, BRETT MCCANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAI SHIRSALKAR, ADVAYANAND GIRISH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBURGH STAHELI, JAMES R DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURC SUGARBAKER, DAVID JOHN MD SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YORK-	FULL-REG (580434) FULL-REG (559730) LAS-2011 FULL-REG (579561) I-2009 FULL-REG (575611) G, DES MOINES IA-1996 FULL-REG (581629) -1979
107. 108.	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2009 SHIRLEY, BRETT MCCANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAI SHIRSALKAR, ADVAYANAND GIRISH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBURGH STAHELI, JAMES R DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURC SUGARBAKER, DAVID JOHN MD SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YORK- TAHERI, MOHAMMAD REZA MD	FULL-REG (580434) FULL-REG (559730) LAS-2011 FULL-REG (579561) I-2009 FULL-REG (575611) G, DES MOINES IA-1996 FULL-REG (581629)
107. 108. 109. 110.	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2009 SHIRLEY, BRETT MCCANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAI SHIRSALKAR, ADVAYANAND GIRISH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBURGH STAHELI, JAMES R DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURC SUGARBAKER, DAVID JOHN MD SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YORK- TAHERI, MOHAMMAD REZA MD SCHOOL: UNIV COMPLUTENSE DE MADRID, MADRID-1999	FULL-REG (580434) FULL-REG (559730) LAS-2011 FULL-REG (579561) I-2009 FULL-REG (575611) G, DES MOINES IA-1996 FULL-REG (581629) -1979 FULL-REG (579315)
107. 108. 109.	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2009 SHIRLEY, BRETT MCCANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAI SHIRSALKAR, ADVAYANAND GIRISH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBURGH STAHELI, JAMES R DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURC SUGARBAKER, DAVID JOHN MD SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YORK- TAHERI, MOHAMMAD REZA MD SCHOOL: UNIV COMPLUTENSE DE MADRID, MADRID-1999 TANAKA, RYUMA MD	FULL-REG (580434) FULL-REG (559730) LAS-2011 FULL-REG (579561) I-2009 FULL-REG (575611) G, DES MOINES IA-1996 FULL-REG (581629) -1979
107. 108. 109. 110. 111.	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2009 SHIRLEY, BRETT MCCANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAI SHIRSALKAR, ADVAYANAND GIRISH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBURGH STAHELI, JAMES R DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURC SUGARBAKER, DAVID JOHN MD SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YORK- TAHERI, MOHAMMAD REZA MD SCHOOL: UNIV COMPLUTENSE DE MADRID, MADRID-1999 TANAKA, RYUMA MD SCHOOL: KEIO GIJUKU UNIV, TOKYO, JAPAN-2004	FULL-REG (580434) FULL-REG (559730) LAS-2011 FULL-REG (579561) I-2009 FULL-REG (575611) G, DES MOINES IA-1996 FULL-REG (581629) -1979 FULL-REG (579315) FULL-REG (581861)
107. 108. 109. 110.	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2009 SHIRLEY, BRETT MCCANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAI SHIRSALKAR, ADVAYANAND GIRISH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBURGH STAHELI, JAMES R DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURC SUGARBAKER, DAVID JOHN MD SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YORK- TAHERI, MOHAMMAD REZA MD SCHOOL: UNIV COMPLUTENSE DE MADRID, MADRID-1999 TANAKA, RYUMA MD SCHOOL: KEIO GIJUKU UNIV, TOKYO, JAPAN-2004 THOMAS, HARRY JAMES MD	FULL-REG (580434) FULL-REG (559730) LAS-2011 FULL-REG (579561) I-2009 FULL-REG (575611) G, DES MOINES IA-1996 FULL-REG (581629) -1979 FULL-REG (579315)
 107. 108. 109. 110. 111. 1112. 	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2009 SHIRLEY, BRETT MCCANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAI SHIRSALKAR, ADVAYANAND GIRISH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBURGH STAHELI, JAMES R DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURC SUGARBAKER, DAVID JOHN MD SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YORK- TAHERI, MOHAMMAD REZA MD SCHOOL: UNIV COMPLUTENSE DE MADRID, MADRID-1999 TANAKA, RYUMA MD SCHOOL: KEIO GIJUKU UNIV, TOKYO, JAPAN-2004 THOMAS, HARRY JAMES MD SCHOOL: OXFORD UNIV, OXFORD (91709 EFF 1/71)-2006	FULL-REG (580434) FULL-REG (559730) LAS-2011 FULL-REG (579561) I-2009 FULL-REG (575611) G, DES MOINES IA-1996 FULL-REG (581629) -1979 FULL-REG (579315) FULL-REG (579448)
107. 108. 109. 110. 111.	SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2009 SHIRLEY, BRETT MCCANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS, SOUTHWESTERN MED SCH, DAI SHIRSALKAR, ADVAYANAND GIRISH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBURGH STAHELI, JAMES R DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURC SUGARBAKER, DAVID JOHN MD SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YORK- TAHERI, MOHAMMAD REZA MD SCHOOL: UNIV COMPLUTENSE DE MADRID, MADRID-1999 TANAKA, RYUMA MD SCHOOL: KEIO GIJUKU UNIV, TOKYO, JAPAN-2004 THOMAS, HARRY JAMES MD	FULL-REG (580434) FULL-REG (559730) LAS-2011 FULL-REG (579561) I-2009 FULL-REG (575611) G, DES MOINES IA-1996 FULL-REG (581629) -1979 FULL-REG (579315) FULL-REG (581861)

	SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF MED, MAYWOOD-2007		
114.	TRAIPE CASTRO, GUILLERMINA ELFRIDES MD	FULL-REG (551332)	
	SCHOOL: UNIV DE CHILE, SANTIAGO-1989		
115.	UNNIKRISHNAN, ATHIRA MD	FULL-REG (558017)	
	SCHOOL: BANGALORE MED COLL, BANGALORE UNI	V, BANGALORE,	
	KARNATAKA, INDIA-2004		
116.	VIOLA, LUIGI MD	FULL-REG (580153)	
	SCHOOL: UNIV CATTOLICA SACRO CUORO DI MILAN	NO, ROMA-1991	
117.	VIQAR-SYED, MARIA MD	FULL-REG (582982)	
	SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST	PAKISTAN-2000	
118.	VODELA, RAVINDHAR MD	FULL-REG (579234)	
	SCHOOL: OSMANIA MED COLL, HYDERABAD, ANDH	RA PRADESH-2001	
119.	VU, HA DO	FULL-REG (578635)	
	SCHOOL: WESTERN U HLT SCI, COL OSTEO MED OF 7	THE PACIFIC, POMONA, CA-	
	2009		
120.	WARD, JEREMY LYNN MD	FULL-REG (515611)	
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOL, HOUST	CON-2004	
121.	WONG, NANCY MD	FULL-REG (581506)	
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEVADA SCH OF MED, RENO-2008		
122.	YANG, LEE CHHAO YEIGN DO	FULL-REG (579000)	
	SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWEST	ERN UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-1993	
123.	YAR KHAN, IFFATH MD	FULL-REG (580846)	
	SCHOOL: DECCAN COLL OF MED SCI, VIJAYAWADA	UNIV HLTH SCI, HYDERABAD,	
	AP, INDIA-2008		
124.	YOUSUF, SONIA MD	FULL-REG (581530)	
	SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, UNIV OF KARACHI, KARA	CHI, PAKISTAN-1999	
125.	ZAGHI, DANIEL MD	FULL-REG (566994)	
	SCHOOL: D GEFFEN SCHO OF MED - UCLA, LOS ANGI	ELES CA 90095-2007	
126.	ZONOZY, AUZHAND MD	FULL-REG (578092)	
	SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTO	N-2008	

June 2014

Agenda Item 02d: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants

- 1. Cabrera, Ernesto
- 2. Dillard, Karri Ann
- 3. Kamal, Monica
- 4. Kovacs, Gabor
- 5. Mack, Rachel Rani
- 6. Rodriguez, Aracely Cassandra
- 7. Wassner, Eric Javier
- 8. Zamora, Ivan Arturo

Agenda Item 4a: Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification

June 2014

- 1) Foundation Bariatric Hospital of San Antonio, LLC
- 2) Leading Edge Emergency Physicians, Inc.
- 3) Methodist Urgent Care
- 4) Metroplex Care Group
- 5) Physician Board of El Buen
- 6) Radiology Providers of Texas, Inc.
- 7) Tyler County Clinical Services, Inc.
- 8) UTC Providers Austin, Inc.
- 9) UTC Providers Corpus Christi, Inc.
- 10)UTC Providers Killeen, Inc.
- 11) UTC Providers San Antonio, Inc.

Agenda Item 4b: Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Biennial Recertification

June 2014

- 1. 24 Hour Physicians, Inc.
- 2. AmeriPath 501(a) Corporation
- 3. AmeriPath PAT 5.01(a) Corporation
- 4. AmeriPath Lubbock Outpatient 5.01(a)
- 5. DCF
- 6. Grace Clinic of Lubbock
- 7. Hood Medical Group
- 8. Shannon Clinic
- 9. Barrio Comprehensive Family Healthcare Center, Inc.
- 10. Jefferson County Clinical Services, Inc.
- 11. Permian Premier Health Services, Inc.
- 12. Planned Parenthood Trust Physicians Group
- 13. Regional Employee Assistance Program
- 14. SJMC Physician Services
- 15. Texas Children's Physician Group
- 16. Texas Children's Women's Specialists
- 17. WellMed Networks, Inc.
- 18. WellMed Networks DFW, Inc.
- 19. WellMed of Las Cruces, Inc.

TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD RULES Texas Administrative Code, Title 22, Part 9 **Proposed Changes**

Chapter 187 Procedural Rules Page 1 of 1 Proposed to Board (option 1)

§187.5. National Practitioner Data Bank (NPDB).

[In accordance with the Health Care Quality Improvement Act, 42 U.S.C. §11132, the]<u>The</u> board will report a public disciplinary board action [subject to reporting] to the <u>NPDB according</u> to applicable federal rules and statutes.[, including a revocation, suspension, restriction or limitation of a physician's license or public reprimand. The board will not report an action that includes only an administrative penalty, a requirement that a physician obtain additional education, training, or testing, a requirement that a physician's practice be retrospectively monitored (chart monitoring); and/or a requirement that a physician perform community service.] All disciplinary actions are public as set out in the Act.

TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD RULES Texas Administrative Code, Title 22, Part 9 Proposed Changes

Chapter 163 Licensure Page 1 of 1

Proposed for Publication

§163.6. Examinations Accepted for Licensure.

(a) - (e) - unchanged

(f) The time frame to pass each part of the examination described by subsections (b), (c) and (d) of this section does not apply to an applicant who meets the following criteria:

(1) holds a license to practice medicine in another state;

(2) is in good standing in such state;

(3) has been licensed in such state for at least five years;

(4) such license has not been restricted, cancelled, suspended, revoked, or subject to other discipline in that state;

(5) will practice exclusively in a medically underserved area or a health manpower shortage area, as those terms are defined in Chapter 157 of the Texas Occupations Code; and

(6) has never held a medical license that has been restricted for cause, canceled for cause, suspended for cause, revoked or subject to another form of discipline in a state or

territory of the United States, a province of Canada, or a uniformed service of the United States.